State of Idaho
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

Western Region » 2735 W AIRPORT WAY « BOISE, ID 83705-5082
Phone: (208)334-2190 » Fax: (208)334-2348 » Website: www.idwr.idaho.gov

Brad Little Gary Spackman
Governor Director

January 8, 2020

SHAUN D HOOVER
3666 HACIENDA RD
COTTONWOOD, CA 96022-9765

Application For Permit No. 65-23858
Dear Applicant:
A legal notice of the application has been prepared and is scheduled for re-publication in the IDAHO
WORLD on 1/15/2020 and 1/22/2020 due to a publishing error. Protests to this application may be
submitted for a period ending ten (10) days after the second publication.
If the application is protested, you will be sent a copy of each protest. All protests must be resolved
before the application can be considered for approval. If the protest(s) cannot be resolved voluntarily,
the Department will conduct a conference and/or hearing on the matter.
If the application is not protested, the Department will process your application and notify you of any
action taken on the application. If your application is approved, the Department will send you a copy of
the permit.

Please contact this office if you have any questions regarding the application.

Sincerely,

ke

Kensie Thorneycroft
Administrative Assistant



Thorneycroft, Kensie

From: Thorneycroft, Kensie

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2020 11:42 AM
To: ‘Idaho World Editor’

Subject: Boise Legal Notices

Attachments: Cover Letter.docx; Legal Notice.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Legal Clerk,

I am sending you the new legal notices, please send confirmation to my email.
Please see the attached ad for publication on 01/15/2020 & 01/22/2020.
Please confirm these are okay to publish as shown.

Kensie Thorneycroft

Administrative Assistant 1

Idaho Dept. of Water Resources
208-334-2190



January 8§, 2020

LEGAL NOTICE DEPARTMENT

IDAHO WORLD

PO BOX 50248

BOISE, ID 83705

RE: Application For Permit No.: 65-23858

Dear Legal Notice Department:

Please publish the enclosed legal notice on the dates indicated (once a week for two consecutive weekly
issues). If you cannot publish the notice on the proposed dates, please contact us immediately.

An affidavit of publication must be submitted to the Department along with the publication bill. Please
send the affidavit and bill to this office before 2/3/2020. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Kensie Thorneycroft
Administrative Assistant

Enclosure(s)



The following application have been filed to appropriate the public waters of the State of Idaho:

65-23858

SHAUN D HOOVER

3666 HACIENDA RD

COTTONWOOD, CA 96022-9765

Point of Diversion SWSW S23 T10N R0O4E BOISE County Source GROUND WATER
Use: AESTHETIC STORAGE 01/01 to 12/31 3 AF

Use: DIVERSION TO STORAGE 01/01 to 12/31 0.04 CFS

Total Diversion: 0.04 CFS 3 AF

Date Filed: 11/22/2019

Place Of Use: AESTHETIC STORAGE, DIVERSION TO STORAGE
TION RO4E S23 NESW NWSW

Permits will be subject to all prior water rights. For additional information concerning the property location, contact Western Region office at
(208) 334-2190; or for a full description of the right, please see www.idwr.idaho.gov. Protests may be submitted based on the criteria of Idaho
Code § 42-203A. Any protest against the approval of the application must be filed with the Director, Dept. of Water Resources, Western Region,
2735 Airport Way, Boise ID 83705 together with a protest fee of $25.00 for each application on or before 02/03/2020. The protestant must also
send a copy of the protest to the applicant.

GARY SPACKMAN, Director Published on 01/15/2020 and 01/22/2020



Ttie Tdato Werld

P.O. Box 220
Idaho City, ID 83631
(208) 202-9288

State of Idaho )

N’

County of Boise )

Eileen Capson, being duly sworn, deposes and
says: that she is the Publisher of THE IDAHO
WORLD, a weekly newspaper published at Idaho
City, in the County of Boise and the State of
Idaho; the said paper has been and is in general
circulation in the county aforesaid, and in the
vicinity of Idaho City; that the advertisement, a
copy of which is hereto attached, was published
in said newspaper once a week for :&E o, (L
consecutive weeks in the entire and regular issue
of every number of said paper during the period
and time of publication and was published in the
newspaper and not a supplement; that said paper
has been established and regularly and
continuously published for more than seventy
eight weeks past previous to the first publication
of this notice. Such notice was. published with
the issue beginning with [/, .. & °©

ZOIT and ending with the issue of
s ] , 2020.

’f/;f,i_ﬂ_,*% C. P

State of Idaho )

)
County of Boise )
Onthis 3 day of January

in the year

mgg before me, a notary public, personally
appeared Eileen Capson known or identified to
me to be the person whose name subscribed to
the within instrument, and being by me first duly
sworn, declared that the statements therein are

true, and acknowledged to,me that she executed
the same.

st s

Noiafy Public for Ig#ho

Residing at Idaho City, Idaho
Commission Expires 5| 22‘|ZL'{

The following application have
been filed to appropriate the
public waters of the State of
Idaho:

65-23858

SHAUN D HOOVER

3666 HACIENDA RD

COTTONWOOD, CA 96022-9765
Point of Diversion SWSW §23
T10N RO4E BOISE County Source
GROUND WATER

Use: AESTHETIC STORAGE 01/01
to 12/31 3 AF

Use: DIVERSION TO STORAGE
01/01 to 12/31 0.04 CFS
Total Diversion: 0.04 CFS 3
AF

Date Filed: 11/22/2019
Place Of Use: AESTHETIC STOR-
AGE, DIVERSION TO STORAGE
T10N RO4E S23 NESW NWSW

Permits will be subject to
all prior water rights. For
additional information con-
cerning the property location,
contact Western Region office
at (208) 334-2190; or for a
full description of the right,
please see www. idwr.idaho.gov.
Protests may be submitted based
on the criteria of Idaho Code
§ 42-203A. Any protest against
the approval of the application
must be filed with the Direc-
tor, Dept. of Water Resources,
Western Region, 2735 Airport
Way, Boise ID 83705 together
with a protest fee of $25.00
for each application on or
before 01/06/2020. The protes—
tant must also send a copy of
the protest to the applicant.

GARY SPACKMAN, Director

published in the Idaho World
on 12/25/2019 and 1/1/2020.
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